KENTUCKY	HISTORIC RESOURCES INV	VENTORY Map# 39	
1. Historic Name (s) Tobacco Realty Company Original Owner Tobacco Realty Company		22. ADD/County JF-L-W-P-137	056
		23. Zoning Classification	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
^ Present Name			
Walker Bag Company		Magisterial District 24. U.S.G. S. Quadrant (15'/75')	
3. Owner's Name Walker Bag Company		4	
		New Albany 133	
		25. UTM Reference	
4. Owner's Address 120 North Tenth Stree	et, Louisville 40202	Landerson (April Texture Sector Secto	35020
5. Location $\int \frac{e^{-id-\frac{1}{2}}}{e}$		26. Prehistoric Site Object	
118-126 North Tenth Street, Louisville 40202		Historic Site Structure	
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership		Building X	
Yes No X Yes X No	Private X	27. District Yes No	V
9. Local Contact/Organization	Local	Name:	
Louisville Landmarks Commission	State		
727 West Main Street	Federal	28. Significance Evaluation	
10. Site Plan with North Arrow Block 15-C 11. Architect		Meets NR criteria - d	
DIOCK ID C			
Lot 35	C.A. Curtin		ate
1	12. Builder	National Landmark	
320'	Unknown	National Register	······································
12' 520	13. Date	Landmark Certificate	
1 Up 10	1912	Kentucky Survey	
33'4" 112' 10	14. Style Commercial	Local Landmark	····
57.	Warehouse	HABS/HAER	
	15. Original Use Tobacco	30. Theme	
	Warehouse	Primary tobaceo agricultu	u 02
N Structure occupie	16. Present Use	Secondary architecture	03
	Manufacturing	Other	
the entite	17. Condition	31. Endangered Yes	
site.	Interior	No X	
P. The LOALS		32.	
18. Description Exterior Good		52.	
This two story, commercial structure with one story wings			
is constructed of brick in English garden wallbond.		ATTACH	
Long and narrow, it is situated with	РНОТО		
street. All the entries and windo			
with brick relieving arches, have			
considerably from the original; th			
right was an entry originally. Th	S - WALKED HAD COTH AN Y		
warehouse was designed with a clearstory of windows (over)			
19. History Built in 1912 as a tobacco warehouse, the building had a			
Built in 1912 as a tobacco warehouse, the building had a			
storage capacity of 3000 hogsheads			
The present owner has been located	here since 1927.		
It was built on the former site of the A.V.Dupont			
Paper Mill.	· •	Boll No. 57	
•		Picture No. 2	
		Direction	
0 Cignificance			
0. Significance		33. Tape No. Negative N	10.
The building is situated in what was the heart of		34. Prepared by:	
-		Hugh B, Foshee/Researche	sr
Louisville's tobacco district. It was designed by C.A. Curtin, a prominent local architect. Noteworthy among Curtin's other works are the Columbia Building (1890), the city's first skyscraper; the City Hall Annex (over)			
		35. Organization	
		e Louisville Landmarks Comm	lission
		36. Date 7/10/79	
21. Source of Information		37. Revision Dates 38. Staff F	Review
Jefferson County (KY) Deed Book 1297 x 649 (1927);		1	
$\frac{\text{Book 1035 x 623 (1923); Book 777 x 634 (1913);}{\text{Book 1035 x 623 (1923); Book 777 x 634 (1913);}$			
Book 709 x 610 (1909); Book 661 x 212 (1907);		1	
Book 627 x 79 (1905); Book 62			
$200 \times 021 \times 10^{-1} \times 1000$; 200×02 .			

18. running its entire length on either side, providing light to the interior and ventilation for drying the tobacco.

20. (1907); St. Brigid's Church (1912); and the old John C. Lewis Office Building.

21. Book 451 x 544 (1895); Book 433 x 131 (1894); Book 344 x 61 (1889);

> "Tobacco Warehouse Being Built In Site of Old DuPont Paper Mill", Louisville Courier-Journal, Withey, Henry F. and Withey, Elizabeth Rathburn, Biographical Dictionary of American Architects (Deceased). Los Angeles: Hennessey & Ingalls, Inc., 1970.